

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 8 places for car boot in front carpark- £8 a car- need to be here at 1.30 and then front gate will be locked • Stall holders will park around the back- may have to have adult steward to help with extra car parking on the field • Letter has gone out to various parents to advertise- flyer has gone out to all students and Facebook- needs to be sent out electronically • Info has been on recent newsletter • Setting up starting at 12noon on day • Some volunteers offered time to clear up • Refreshments- hot drinks/cold cans/ cakes /biscuits • Cone out for Dominoes guy to bring fresh pizzas in – top part of courtyard for stall • Tombola items to be labelled on Friday 26th Friday by some of committee • Bottles still needed for bottle raffle-Esther to buy some more • Board at front to itemise the entertainment and announcements made during afternoon- Stage School, Chinese School instruments and dancers/vocalists, 2 dance groups Y7, Swing Band at end- Karsten to sort • Sam to contact Fay to discuss buying refreshments and prizes <p><u>Marketing</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Flyers for Matilda event put on chairs • Flyer to be re-sent electronically • Wed 3rd July- Yr6 transition evening 7pm- Esther to say something about PTA • Yr 5 taster day – flyers given out to them 	<p>Esther to buy more bottles</p> <p>Sam and Fay to sort out refreshments and shopping for prizes</p> <p>School to sort more flyers for upcoming events</p>
3	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ideas for more male based fundraising event-to be discussed at next meeting 	
	<p>Next PTA meeting Monday 22nd July at 6.30pm in Meeting Room</p>	